Frequently Asked Questions

Q:  What is the Classification Code for this acquisition?

A:   The Classification Code for this acquisition is “R - Professional, Administrative and Management Support Services.”

Q:  Is this acquisition set-aside for small businesses?

A:  Yes.  Individuals are considered a small business concern for this acquisition.

Q:  May I get a copy of the bidder’s list?

A:  The bidder’s list that was created for this solicitation is attached.  The NIFL sent ED-02-Q-0006 to each name on the Bidder’s List.  

Q:  Is there an incumbent for this contract?

A:  No, there is no incumbent for this solicitation.   

Responses to Questions Received regarding ED-02-Q-0006

Q: Do you anticipate the four report topics will be pre-determined by the Project Officer before research has begun, or informed by our background and research work?

A:  The report topics will be determined by the Project Officer.  However, there is room for negotiation between the Project Officer and the contractor.  Three of the four report topics will likely focus on issues related to the reauthorization of Title II of the Workforce Investment Act (PL 105-220).

Q: Can you provide an estimate for how many internal and "outside" individuals might be interviewed for each of the four reports?

A:  That will depend on the report.  In the past, the NIFL State Policy Updates highlighted the work of three to four different states.  The state director for adult education in each of those states would typically be interviewed as part of the data collection for the report.  In addition, other adult education and/or literacy providers would be interviewed for each state either through a phone interview or a site visit.  Potential contractors can review previous State Policy Updates at http://www.nifl.gov/lincs/collections/policy/updates.html#state to get a sense of how many people have been interviewed for each previous report.  

Q:  Can you be more specific about the audience to be surveyed (1.3)? Is this an internal subset? A membership group? State literacy officials? Social service agency personnel/other end-users of report? Or a combination of all of these audiences?

A:  Typically, we have surveyed the state directors of adult education with assistance from the National Adult Education Professional Development Consortium (located in DC).  In general, most of our surveys are conducted through similar professional or member organizations.

Q:  Can you be more specific about Web maintenance? Does this relate to providing content to your Webmaster, or actual updating of the physical Web site by LHI?

A:  The web page must be reviewed and updated regularly.  This will involve researching new resources, preparing short descriptive text statements, and providing that content to our webmaster for inclusion on the web site.

Q:  What is the editorial review process by NIFL? Does Project Officer sign off alone? If not, how many internal people review drafts?

A:  The editorial review process will involve a number of steps.  Ideally, the contractor will work with a small group of experts in developing the concept for each report and will solicit feedback from this group throughout the drafting process.  This group will help to advise the contractor regarding the particular topic of the Update.  The contractor will work with the Project Officer to identify appropriate group members based on their expertise.  Once a report is in the final draft phase, the NIFL Communications Director and Project Officer will review and provide feedback.  NIFL will sign off on the final copy before it is submitted to the Government Printing Office (GPO) for production.

Q:   How are reports delivered? Is agency responsible for producing a quantity (how many) of documents for distribution; or a computer file and limited number of review copies? How about a PDF for Web downloads?

A:  The contractor is responsible for following the NIFL review process, and then submitting a final draft in Word format.  In some cases, the contractor may also produce some graphs and charts that will then be submitted to GPO for design and production purposes.  Once the contractor submits the final draft report in Word format, the NIFL Communications Director and Project Officer will manage the production process with GPO.  NIFL will determine the number of reports needed, with input from the contractor.  The contractor will, however, be required to review proof sheets as they come back from GPO before final printing.  GPO will also produce a PDF and HTML file for each report.

Q:  What is the required number of pages for each publication?

A: The length of each publication depends on the issue.  Typically, the State Policy Updates average about 30-40 pages in length.  For more information, see previous State Policy Updates at: http://www.nifl.gov/lincs/collections/policy/updates.html#state
 
Q:  What database program is being used for the NIFL in the States?

A:  Microsoft Access

Q:  Who is the target audience for the publications?

A:  The main audience for the reports are policymakers at the federal and state level, as well as state directors of adult education.  In addition, there are a number of secondary audiences depending on the topic of the report.  
 

